

CONTACT

+1 844 827 8000



marketing@medsch.ucr.edu



3390 University Ave., Suite 115

Riverside, CA 92501

EDUCATION

Medical School

University of Miami School of Medicine Miami, FL

Residency

Surgical Residency at Mt. Sinani Medical Center Ophthalmology Residency at University of Louisville, Kentucky Psychiatric Residency at University of Louisville, Kentucky Psychiatric Residency at University of California, San Diego

Fellowship

Child Psychiatric Fellow University of California, San Diego

DENNIS ALTERS M D

PROFILE SUMMARY

Dennis Alters, MD specializes in Psychiatry at the UCR Health Psychiatry Suite at Citrus Towers. With many publications regarding psychiatric topics, Dr. Alters also has significant experience in teaching roles at the UCR School of Medicine. He is currently a Clinical Professor of Psychiatry at UCR. Prior to UCR, he worked in private practice in San Diego while also working as a Clinical Professor of Psychiatry at UCSD. Dr. Alters also has several publications and was involved in many conferences, such as the Faculty Development and Educational Conference in Il Ciocco, Italy.

WORK EXPERIENCE

TELEPSYCHIATRY: CLINICAS DE SALUD

University of California, Riverside School of Medicine, Psychiatry | 2018 - PRESENT

CLINICAL PSYCHIATRIST

UCR Health Psychiatry Citrus Towers | 2018 – PRESENT

CLINICAL PROFESSOR OF PSYCHIATRY

University of California, Riverside School of Medicine | 2014 – PRESENT

STAFF PSYCHIATRIST IV

Riverside County Mental Health | 2011 - 2017

CLINICAL PROFESSOR OF PSYCHIATRY

University of California, San Diego School or Medicine | 1992 – 2014